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Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 15, 2023
To: BCDCOG Member Governments

Operators of Local Public Transportation Systems
Local Human Services Agencies
Operators of Private Transportation Services

From: John Lambert, Transportation Planner
Subject: FTA Section 5310 Grant — Call for Project Applications

BCDCOG is soliciting applications for Urban Section 5310 financial assistance to improve the mobility of older
adults and people with disabilities by removing barriers to fransportation and expanding the availability of
mobility options. These funds are provided by the U.S. Department of Transportation’s Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) and allocated by the BCDCOG. This is a reimbursable, matching grant program to fund
projects within the urban areas of Berkeley, Charleston, and Dorchester Counties. An overview of the

program’s guidelines is available aft:

https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/enhanced-mobility-seniors-individuals-disabilities-section-5310

Completed applications are due to the BCDCOG office by June 19, 2023 at 3:00 PM. Applications can either
be mailed into the BCDCOG office (Attn: John Lambert, 5790 Casper Padgett Way, North Charleston, SC

29406) or submitted electronically via email to johnl@bcdcog.com. A confirmation of submittal receipt will

be provided to each applicant. If further assistance is needed, please contact John Lambert at 843-529-2586

or via email at johnl@bcdcog.com.
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